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From: Healey. Richard

To: "John Thompson"

Cc: Walter Collins; Eric Wassell; Allen-Daniel, Leslie; Johnson, Miles
Subject: RE: Wet Weather Peak Flow Blending

Date: Thursday, March 01, 2018 4:29:06 PM

John

ADEQ has received your notification.

Thanks

Richard C. Healey

Enforcement Branch Manager

Office of Water Quality

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality
501-682-0640

healeyr@adeq.state.ar.us

From: John Thompson [mailto:John.Thompson@Irwra.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 10:30 AM

To: Healey, Richard

Cc: Walter Collins; Eric Wassell

Subject: Wet Weather Peak Flow Blending

RE: Adams Field Wastewater Treatment Facility
Wet Weather Peak Flow Blending
NPDES Permit No. AR0021806 AFIN: 60-00409

Dear Mr. Healey:

Due to the excessive rainfall received over the past 48 hours, significant increases in collection
system flows were experienced. After storage capacities were exhausted, Adams Field began the
diversion of wet weather flow around secondary treatment components. A written report will be
submitted within 5 days of the end of the blending event.

Should you have any questions concerning this notification, please give me a call at 501-688-1543 or
by e-mail at john.thompson@Irwra.com.

Sincerely,

LITTLE ROCK WATER RECLAMATION AUTHORITY

John M. Thompson
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Plant Supervisor
Adams Field Water Reclamation Facility

John Thompson
Plant Supervisor

1001 Temple St.

Little Rock, AR 72202
Office: (501)688-1543
WWW.Irwra.com

LITTLE ROCK i
Water Reclamation
Authority si: s

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the sender. This message may contain confidential
information, and is intended only for the individual named.
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